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Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
ED-2002-0514
2012 Smart Meter Cost Recovery Application

Manager’s Summary

Distributor Profile and Introduction

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. (SLHI) is a corporation incorporated pursuant to the Ontario Business
Corporations Act. SLHI carries on the business of distributing electricity within the Municipality of Sioux
Lookout.

SLHI is currently subject to the Board’s 3" Generation Incentive Regulation Mechanism and is not
required to file a cost of service application until its 2013 rate application. Thus, SLHI is submitting a
stand-alone Smart Meter Cost Recovery Application in accordance with the board’s Smart Meter
Funding and Cost Recovery Guideline — Final Disposition G-2011-0001(the “Guideline”). SLHI has utilized
the 2012 Smart Meter Model released by Board Staff, version 2.17 in preparing its application, which is
attached as Appendix A.

In this application SLHI is applying for recovery of its smart meter costs as at December 31, 2011. The
costs up to December 31, 2011 have been audited by an independent auditor, and the audited financial
statements are included in this application as Appendix B and were released on March 22, 2012.

The rate riders that have been calculated in this application are as follows and were allocated to the
residential and general service less than 50 kW customer classes based on the cost methodology
proposed in PowerStream’s application EB-2011-0128:

e A Smart Meter Disposition Rider (SMDR) for all capital and operating, maintenance, and
administrative (OM&A) expenses for meters installed up to December 31, 2011 of $1.85 per
month per Residential metered customer (charge) and $2.16 per month per General Service less
than 50 kW metered customer (charge) over a 24 month period. The request to collect this over
a 24 month period is in keeping with the Stable for the Utility and Stable for the customers
“Principles of Rate-Making”.

e The Smart Meter Funding Adder (SMFA) has been $2.91 since 2010 and as can be seen on Sheet
9, SMFA_SMDR_SMIRR, of the Model will approximate $4.69 per month per metered customer
when it is rolled into SLHI's rate base in its 2013 Cost of Service Application (COS). Additionally,
the 2013 COS Application will address the cost to cover the “stranded meters” balance.

e A smart meter incremental revenue requirement rate rider (SMIRR) for the revenue
requirement for the smart meters installed up to December 31, 2011 in 2012 of $4.59 per
month per Residential metered customer (charge) and $5.31 per month per General Service less
than 50 kW customer (charge) until smart meters are incorporated into SLHI’s rate base in its
next COS Application which is scheduled for May 1, 2013.
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Smart Meter Program Status

As at December 31, 2010 SLHI had completed installation for 100% of its Residential and General
Service less than 50 kW customers and expected to implement Time-of-use (TOU) billing in June
2011. The actual implementation of TOU billing was delayed until September 2011.

Procurement of Smart Meters and Installation Services

SLHI, via the Fairness Commissioner, monitored the London Hydro Smart Metering Consortium RFP
process, and selected Elster Integrated Solutions, LLC (Elster) as its metering vendor. Following that
decision and the formal recognition of the London Hydro process in Regulation 427/06, SLHI
selected, via a competitive bid process, Ozz Corporation (Ozz) as its meter installation service
provider. Shortly after that decision, Ozz was purchased by Olameter Inc. who then fulfilled the
contractual obligations of the installation process. Finally, also through a competitive bid process,
SLHI selected TBayTel as its cellular service provider for the backhauling of meter data from the
Elster collector units into SLHI’s billing system.

SLHI was part of the Northwest Group (Thunder Bay Hydro, Kenora Hydro, Fort Frances Power,
Atikokan Hydro and Sioux Lookout Hydro), who contracted with Util-Assist Inc. (Util-Assist) to
manage the various smart meter related procurements, develop the overall project plan and to
monitor and guide the project through to time-of-use (TOU) bill production.

The Northwest Group contracted with Kinetiq Canada Ltd. (Kinetiq) to prove that the Elster
automated metering infrastructure (AMI) system was meeting the provincial standard, to integrate
the AMI data with the meter data management repository (MDM/R), to reconcile the meter data
sent to the MDM/R matched the data received back to the utility, and finally to automate business
processes so as to avoid increasing staffing in the Billing Department.

A copy of the letter from the Fairness Commissioner has been included as Appendix C as support
that SLHI is authorized for smart meter activities.
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Smart Meter Disposal Rate Rider (SMDR)

In this application, SLHI is seeking to true-up costs related to the 2,675 smart meters installed since
inception of the smart meter implementation program up to December 31, 2011.

The table below provides a summary of the actual capital and OM&A costs:

Smart Meter Program Summary: As at December 31, 2011

TOTAL METERS INSTALLED: 2,675

Rate Filing 2007 2008 2011 TOTAL
Smart Meter Unit Costs (AMI) $0.00 $0.00 $370,409.03 $22,059.77 $0.00 $392,468.80 $146.72
Smart Meter Other Unit Costs $4,146.89 $17,305.20  $101,207.22 $16,345.59 $13,087.73 $152,092.63 $56.86
Smart Meter Installation Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 $36,802.85 $0.00 $0.00 $36,802.85 $13.76
Smart Meter Other Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 $79,614.24 $1,685.64 $0.00 $81,299.88 $30.39
Smart Meter Unit Costs $662,664.16  $247.72
AMI Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $43,199.97 $7,990.85 $0.00 $51,190.82 $19.14
AMI Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Computer Hardware/Software Costs $51,190.82 $19.14
Incremental AMI O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,869.76  $51,744.40 $97,614.16 $36.49
Incremental AMI Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Incremental Other O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $362.40 $12,033.68 $12,396.08 $4.63
Incremental Other Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Incremental OM&A Costs $110,010.24 $41.13
Recoverable Rate Adder Costs: $823,865.22  $315.86
MDMI/R Cost:
TOU Billing Budget $0.00 $6,455.15 $7,323.16 $1,218.46 $6,068.51 $21,065.28 $7.87
Total Smart Meter Costs $4,146.89 $23,760.35 $638,556.47 $95,532.47 $82,934.32 $844,930.50 $315.86

2007 2008
CAPITAL $4,146.89 $23,760.35 $638,556.47  $48,697.41 $13,087.73 $728,248.85 $272.24
OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,835.06 $69,846.59 $116,681.65 $43.62
TOTAL $4,146.89 $23,760.35 $638,556.47  $95,532.47 $82,934.32 $844,930.50 $315.86
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Below is a summary of the Original Budgeted costs:

TOTAL METERS BUDGETED TO INSTALL:

Rate Filing 2009 2010 2011 TOTAL TOTAL
Smart Meter Unit Costs (AMI) $0.00 $0.00 $269,624.11 $2,927.09 $2,927.09 $275,478.29 $99.34
Smart Meter Other Unit Costs $0.00 $13,650.00 $37,053.94 $13,650.00 $0.00 $64,353.94 $23.21
Smart Meter Installation Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 $50,768.31 $0.00 $0.00 $50,768.31  $18.31
Smart Meter Other Costs Per Unit $0.00 $2,211.30  $90,799.11 $0.00 $0.00 $93,010.41  $33.54

Smart Meter Unit Costs $483,610.95 $174.40
AMI Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $46,883.40 $0.00 $0.00 $46,883.40 $16.91
AMI Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $8,014.65 $0.00 $0.00 $8,014.65 $2.89
Other Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Computer Hardware/Software Costs $54,898.05 $19.80
Incremental AMI O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $28,891.09 $42,202.36 $29,101.22 $100,194.67 $36.13
Incremental AMI Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,402.00 $0.00 $3,402.00 $1.23
Incremental Other O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $17,010.00 $17,010.00 $17,010.00 $51,030.00 $18.40
Incremental Other Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Incremental OM&A Costs $154,626.67 $55.76
Recoverable Rate Adder Costs: $823,865.22 $297.10
MDM/R Cost:

TOU Billing Budget $0.00 $0.00 $134,441.13 $117,144.24 $17,783.63 $269,369.00 $97.14
Total Budgeted Smart Meter Costs $0.00 $15,861.30 $683,485.74 $196,335.69 $66,821.94 $962,504.67 $347.10

2007 2008 2011
CAPITAL $0.00 $15,861.30 $621,614.47 $95,957.09 $2,927.09 $736,359.95 $265.55
OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $61,871.27 $100,378.60 $63,894.85 $226,144.72 $81.55
TOTAL $15,861.30 $683,485.74 $196,335.69 $66,821.94 $962,504.67 $347.10
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To illustrate variances, SLHI has compared the Actual to the Original Budgeted Costs for the period
of 2007 to 2011.

Variances in Actual to Budgeted Costs from 2007 to 2011

TOTAL METERS BUDGETED TO INSTALL: Meters Installed

Rate Filing 2007 2008 2009 TOTAL TOTAL
Smart Meter Unit Costs (AMI) $0.00 $0.00 $100,784.92 $19,132.68 -$2,927.09  $116,990.51 $28.46
Smart Meter Other Unit Costs $4,146.89  $3,655.20 $64,153.28 $2,695.59 $13,087.73 $87,738.69 $21.35
Smart Meter Installation Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 -$13,965.46 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,965.46 -$3.40
Smart Meter Other Costs Per Unit $0.00 -$2,211.30 -$11,184.87 $1,685.64 $0.00 -$11,710.53 -$2.85

Smart Meter Unit Costs $179,053.21  $43.56
AMI Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 -$3,683.43 $7,990.85 $0.00 $4,307.42 $1.05
AMI Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 -$8,014.65 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,014.65 -$1.95
Other Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Computer Hardware/Software Costs -$3,707.23 -$0.90
Incremental AMI O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 -$28,891.09 $3,667.40 $22,643.18 -$2,580.51 -$0.63
Incremental AMI Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$3,402.00 $0.00 -$3,402.00 -$0.83
Incremental Other O&M Expenses $0.00 $0.00 -$17,010.00 -$16,647.60 -$4,976.32  -$38,633.92 -$9.40
Incremental Other Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Incremental OM&A Costs -$44,616.43  -$10.85
Recoverable Rate Adder Costs: $130,729.55  $31.80
MDM/R Cost:
TOU Billing Budget $0.00 $6,455.15 -$127,117.97 -$115,925.78 -$11,715.12 -$248,303.72 -$60.41
Total Budgeted Smart Meter Costs $4,146.89  $7,899.05 -$44,929.27 -$100,803.22  $16,112.38 -$117,574.17 -$28.60

2007 2008
CAPITAL $4,146.89  $7,899.05 $16,942.00 -$47,259.68  $10,160.64 -$8,111.10 -$1.97
OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 -$61,871.27 -$53,543.54 $5,951.74 -$109,463.07 -$26.63
TOTAL $4,146.89  $7,899.05 -$44,929.27  -$100,803.22  $16,112.38 -$117,574.17 -$28.60

The explanations for the significant variances relating to the $28.60 per meter favourable variance
between Actual and the Original Budgeted Costs include:

e There was a small overall difference in the Capital Costs of $1.97 per meter. The major
differences can be attributed to:

o Including incremental Operating Costs in the amount of $60,842 during the initial phase
of implementation in Capital Costs. At the time SLHI adhered to Canadian GAAP which
states that “...incidental income or expense derived from property, plant and equipment
prior to its substantial completion and readiness for use is always recognized as part of
the cost of the asset.” Therefore all incremental OM&A costs were recognized as capital
until April 1, 2010 when the majority of the meters were installed and communicating
with our Operational Data Store (ODS).

o Additional variances can be attributed to additional costs for collectors which were
budgeted at $34,000 and actual costs were $60,380. Twenty collectors were required
due to Sioux Lookout’s low density and large service territory.
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SLHI required more meter base adapters than was budgeted. The original budget
included an amount of $1,600 and actual costs came in at $27,386.

These unfavourable variances were mostly offset by savings from capital costs budgeted
for MDR/R integration and TOU implementation in 2009 and 2010. Original budgeted
figures were $32,400 and $21,600 respectively. The actual costs incurred were nil.

e The favourable variance between the budgeted to actual incremental operating costs of $26.63
can be attributed to:

o

The incremental OM&A Costs recognized as capital reduced these expenses in 2009 to
nil.

Cost savings incurred by implementing the ODS provided by Kinetiq compared to
Original Cost estimates

Savings realized in the implementation of TOU, MDM/R integration and web
presentment.

e The TOU Billing Budget favourable variance consists of the following:

(0]

(0]
(6]
o

MDM/R Costs not being incurred.

Web presentment costs which have been moved to operating costs in 2012
Lower customer education costs

Internal resources required for TOU modifications were less than anticipated.

In its 2010 IRM Application (EB-2009-0249) SLHI received approval to increase its smart meter funding
adder to $2.91 per month per metered customer. The table below illustrates the SMDR calculated from
the funding adder revenue up to April 30, 2012 compared to the revenue requirement as calculated on
Sheet 9, SMFA_ SMDR_ SMIRR, of the 2012 Smart Meter Model, including carrying charges:

Smart Meter Disposition Rate Rider As at December 31, 2011

Revenue Requirement 2007 $305
Revenue Requirement 2008 $1,791
Revenue Requirement 2009 $50,553
Revenue Requirement 2010 $148,148
Revenue Requirement 2011 $176,159
Total Revenue Requirement $376,956
Smart Meter Rate Adder -$248,945
Carrying Charges -$5,679
Smart Meter True-up $122,332
Average # of Metered Customers Jan to Dec 2011 2,696
Rate Rider $/month/metered customer $1.89
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The model calculates a uniform SMDR of $1.89 per metered customer be incorporated into the rates
commencing September 1, 2012 and repaid over a 24 month period with a sunset date of August 31,
2014. However, as per the Guideline SLHI has calculated the rate riders on the cost methodology
proposed in PowerStream’s application EB_2011-0128. The calculations for the SMDR are shown below:

# of meters Weighted Avg Total Meter
installed Price per Costs
Meter
A B A*B

Residential 2309 85% $141.08 $325,754 83%
GS <50 kW 397 15% $168.06 $66,720 17%
2706 100% $392,474 100%

Class S %
Residential $182,591.36 84%
GS < 50 kW $30920.27 14%
GS > 50 kW $3737.88 2%
Total $217249.51 100%

Net Deferred Revenue Requirement as at  $122,332

December 31, 2011
SMDR $ Forecasted SMDR
Customers (2012)
Residential $102,759 84% 2318 $1.85
GS < 50 kW $19,573 16% 378 $2.16
$122,332 100% 2696 24 months

Therefore SLHI is proposing a SMDR of $1.85 per month per Residential metered customer and $2.16
per month per General Service < 50 kW metered customer over a 24 month period.

Smart Meter Incremental Revenue Requirement Rate Rider (SMIRR)

SLHI is seeking a rate rider to recover the SMIRR associated with the smart meters installed up to
December 31, 2011 to cover the incremental costs in 2012. Upon the Board’s approval the proposed
rate rider would be in place until this revenue requirement is incorporated into the distribution rates in
SLHI’s next COS Application which is scheduled for the May 1, 2013 rates.
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The table below shows the incremental OM&A costs for 2012:

TOTAL METERS BUDGETED TO INSTALL: 2696
Rate Filing 2012 TOTAL TOTAL
Smart Meter Unit Costs (AMI) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Smart Meter Other Unit Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Smart Meter Installation Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Smart Meter Other Costs Per Unit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Smart Meter Unit Costs $0.00 $0.00
AMI Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMI Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Hardware Costs $0.00 $0.00
Other Computer Software Costs $0.00 $0.00
Computer Hardware/Software Costs $0.00 $0.00
Incremental AMI O&M Expenses $16,380.00 $16,380.00 $6.08
Incremental AMI Admin Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Incremental Other O&M Expenses $33,095.00 $33,095.00 $12.28
Incremental Other Admin Expenses $12,650.00 $12,650.00
Incremental OM&A Costs $62,125.00 $23.04
Recoverable Rate Adder Costs: $62,125.00 $23.04

MDM/R Cost:
TOU Billing Budget/web presentment $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3.71

Total Budgeted Smart Meter Costs $72,125.00 $72,125.00 $26.75

2011 TOTAL

CAPITAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING $72,125.00 $72,125.00 $26.75
TOTAL $72,125.00 $72,125.00 $26.75

The 2012 forecasted incremental OM&A Costs above include the following:

Elster software support charges

Utili-Assist/N-Dimension Security Audit fees

Equipment maintenance and license fees

Cellular communication charges between the collectors and the AMI network
ODS Operational charges from service provider Kinetiq

The 2012 forecasted TOU billing expenses include the following:

Funding for web presentment. The costs would be considered outside the minimum
functionality as specified in Ont Reg. 425/06. In order to provide maximum customer support for
the Province’s TOU initiative, SLHI believes that web presentment of TOU meter readings is
critical. This communication channel will be key in the continued education of customers on
both the TOU rates and in particular their individual consumption patterns. Being able to
securely log in and monitor usage gives customers the ability to understand their usage patterns
and modify them in order to conserve or shift consumption based on electricity rates. Smart
meters are a conservation tool and customers understand this and are demanding access to
their meter readings.
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Based on the forecasted costs above, SLHI has calculated the SMIRR assuming a 12 month recovery
period. SLHI plans to file its next cost of service application for its rate effective May 1, 2013. The SMIRR
calculation from Sheet 9, SMFA_SMDR_SMIRR, of the 2012 Smart Meter Model is provided below:

Smart Meter Incremental Revenue Requirement Rate Rider

Return $20,411
Amortization $58,060
OM&A $72,125
Subtotal $150,596
PILs $1,033
Incremental Revenue Requirement $151,629
2012 Forecasted Customers(Residential and GS < 50 2,696
kw)

Rate Rider $/month/metered customer $4.69

The Return on Equity was excluded from the SMIRR calculation since we are currently collecting a return
on stranded meter assets which are still included in our rate base. SLHI confirms that the actual tax rates
were entered into Sheet 3, Cost of Service Parameters, of the Smart Meter Model in order to calculate
PILs.

In order to provide class specific rate riders, SLHI has calculated the rate riders based on the cost
methodology proposed in PowerStream’s application EB-2011-0128. The revenue requirement is
allocated as follows:

e The return and amortization is allocated based on the estimated capital costs for smart meters
purchased by customer class (weighted average price used as the capital costs of meters
installed by class is not available)

e The OM&A has been allocated based on the number of meters installed for each rate class

e PILs have been allocated based on the revenue requirement allocated to each class before PILs

# of meters Weighted Avg Total Meter
installed Price per Costs
Meter
A B A*B
Residential 2309 85% $141.08 $325,754 83%
GS <50 kW 397 15% $168.06 $66,720 17%
2706  100% $392,474 100%
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Incremental Revenue

Return Amortization OM&A Subtotal PiLs Total % Total
Residential $16,941.17 $48,189.90  $61,543.47 $126,674.53 $868.91 $127,543.45 84%
GS < 50 kW $3,469.83 $9,870.10  $10,581.53 $23,921.47 $164.09 $24,085.55 16%
Incremental Revenue $20,411.00 $58,060.00 $72,125.00 $150,596.00 $1,033.00 $151,629.00 100%

Requirement for 2012

Forecasted Customers SMIRR $
(2012)
Residential 2318 $127,543 $4.59
GS <50 kW 378 $24,086 $5.31
2696 $151,629 12 months

Therefore SLHI is proposing a SMIRR of $4.59 per month per residential metered customer and $5.31
per month per General Service metered customer to be collected until this revenue requirement is
incorporated into the distribution rates in SLHI’s next COS Application which is scheduled for the May 1,
2013 rates.

Costs Beyond Minimum Functionality

SLHI has separated its costs for recovery in its application to identify costs beyond minimum
functionality. These costs are detailed on Sheet 2, Smart Meter Costs, of the Smart Meter Model. The
costs include TOU Customer education materials, staff training for TOU implementation and projected
costs for web presentment for 2012.

SLHI believes these costs are required in SLHI’'s smart meter program and are incremental to SLHI's
normal course of business.

Capital costs beyond minimum functionality: Relate to consulting fees in order to integrate with the
MDM/R and TOU implementation. The contract ended December 31, 2011.

OMG&A Costs beyond minimum functionality: Relate to web presentment costs. At the present time SLHI
taking part in an RFP with the Northwest group to procure a vendor to provide a web presentment
solution. The Northwest group includes Thunder Bay Hydro, Kenora Hydro, Fort Frances Power Corp,
Atikokan Hydro and Sioux Lookout Hydro. The costs for 2012 are expected to be approximately $10,000.

In the initial phase of the Smart Meter Program SLHI did not include any costs for meters relating to the
installation of smart meters for the General Service over 50 kW Class in account 1555, as they were
considered beyond minimum functionality. These costs were capitalized and included in account 1860 in
2009.

Stranded Meters

SLHI is not seeking disposition of its stranded meter costs at this time. SLHI continues to recover these
costs by including the net book value of stranded meters in its rate base for rate-making purposes.
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At its next COS Application, SLHI plans to request disposition of the stranded meter costs. As at
December 31, 2011, the pooled residual net book value of SLHI’s stranded meters are $193,371.

See below for Appendix 2-R from Chapter 2 of the Filing Requirements for Transmission and Distribution
Rate Applications, issued June 22, 2011.

Appendix 2-R
Stranded Meter Treatment
Contributed
Gross Asset | Accumulated | Capital (Net of Proceeds on Residual Net
Year | Notes Value Amortization | Amortization) Net Asset Disposition Book Value
(A) (B) ©) D)=W-(B)-(©) (E) (F) =) - (E)
2006 $ 294,462 | $ 42,198 | $ - $ 252,263 $ 252,263
2007 $ 294,462 | $ 53,977 | $ $ 240,485 $ 240,485
2008 $ 294,462 | $ 65,755 | $ $ 228,706 $ 228,706
2009 $ 294,462 | $ 77,534 | $ $ 216,928 $ 216,928
2010 $ 294,462 | $ 89,312 | $ $ 205,149 $ 205,149
2011 1) |$ 294,462 | $ 101,091 | $ $ 193,371 $ 193,371
Conclusion

SLHI respectfully submits that the costs necessary to fulfill its obligations under the provincially
mandated Smart Meter initiative have been prudently incurred in accordance with Board guidelines and
that the proposed rate riders are just and reasonable. Appendix D includes the Bill Impacts for both a
Residential and General Service < 50 kW customer which shows a $7.28 /month or 6% increase and
$8.44/month or 3% increase respectively. SLHI requests that the Board approve these proposed rate
riders at this time for implementation immediately thereafter.
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%’5 Ontario Energy Board
Smart Meter Model

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
St. Thomas Energy Inc.

plica tact Informa

Name: |Deanne Kulchyski |

Title: |Chief Financial Officer |

| DROP-DOWN MENU U
Phone Number: |807-737-3800 |
Email Address: [slhydro@tbaytel.net | ‘ INPUT FIELD Ij

We are applying for rates ‘ CALCULATION FIELD Ij

effective:

September 1, 2012

Last COS Re-based Year | 2008

Copyright

This Workbook Model is protected by copyright and is being made available to you solely for the purpose of filing your
application. You may use and copy this model for that purpose, and provide a copy of this model to any person that is
advising or assisting you in that regard. Except as indicated above, any copying, reproduction, publication, sale,
adaptation, translation, modification, reverse engineering or other use or dissemination of this model without the express
written consent of the Ontario Energy Board is prohibited. If you provide a copy of this model to a person that is advising
or assisting you in preparing the application or reviewing your draft rate order, you must ensure that the person
understands and agrees to the restrictions noted above.

While this model has been provided in Excel format and is required to be filed with the applications, the onus remains on
the applicant to ensure the accuracy of the data and the results. The use of any models and spreadsheets does not
automatically imply Board approval. The onus is on the distributor to prepare, document and support its application.
Board-issued Excel models and spreadsheets are offered to assist parties in providing the necessary information so as to
facilitate an expeditious review of an application. The onus remains on the applicant to ensure the accuracy of the data
and the results.

1. Utility_Info
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Distributors must enter all incremental costs related to their smart meter program and all revenues recovered to date in the applicable tabs except for
those costs (and associated revenues) for which the Board has approved on afinal basis, i.e. capital costs have been included in rate base and

OM&A costs in revenue requirement.

For 2012, distributors that have completed their deployments by the end of 2011 are not expected to enter any capital costs. However, for OM&A,
regardless of whether a distributor has deployments in 2012, distributors should enter the forecasted OM&A for 2012 for all smart meters in service.

Smart Meter Capital Cost and Operational Expense Data

Smart Meter Installation Plan

Actual/Planned number of Smart Meters installed during the Calendar Yee
Residential
General Service < 50 kW

Actual/Planned number of Smart Meters installed (Residential and GS < 50 kW onl

Percentage of Residential and GS < 50 kW Smart Meter Installations Completed

Actual/Planned number of GS > 50 kW meters installed

Other (please identify)

Total Number of Smart Meters installed or planned to be installe

1 Capital Costs

1.1 ADVANCED METERING COMMUNICATION DEVICE (AMCD)

1.1.1 Smart Meters (may include new meters and modules, etc.)

1.1.2 Installation Costs(may include socket kits, labour, vehicle, benefits, etc.)

1.1.3a Workforce Automation Hardware (may include fieldwork handhelds, barcode hardware, etc.)

1.1.3b Workforce Automation Software (may include fieldwork handhelds, barcode hardware, etc.)

Total Advanced Metering Communications Devices (AMCLC

1.2 ADVANCED METERING REGIONAL COLLECTOR (AMRC) (includes LAN)
1.2.1 Collectors

1.2.2 Repeaters (may include radio licence, etc.)

1.2.3 Installation(may include meter seals and rings, collector computer hardware, etc.)

Total Advanced Metering Regional Collector (AMRC) (Includes LAM

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later Total

Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
2,229 36 30 2295
328 36 16 380
0 0 0 2557 72 46 0 2675
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 95.59% 98.28% 100.00% 0.00% 100.00%
0
0
0 0 0 2557 72 46 0 2675

Asset Type
Asset type must be
selected to enable

calculations Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Smart Meter 329,050 22,113 351,163
Smart Meter 75,196 -2,059 73,137
Computer Hardware 7,402 7,402
$ -5 - 3 -3 211,648 $ 20,054 § -5 - 231,702

Asset Type

Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Smart Meter 55,455 55,455
Smart Meter 3,274 3,274
Smart Meter 4,924 1,934 6,858
$ -~ 3 - 3 -3 50379 § 5208 $ -5 - 65,587




1.3 ADVANCED METERING CONTROL COMPUTER (AMCC)

1.3.1 Computer Hardware

1.3.2 Computer Software

1.3.3 Computer Software Licences & Installation (includes hardware and software)

(may include AS/400 disk space, backup and recovery computer, UPS, etc.)
Total Advanced Metering Control Computer (AMCC

1.4 WIDE AREA NETWORK (WAN)
1.4.1 Activiation Fees

Total Wide Area Network (WAN;

1.5 OTHER AMI CAPITAL COSTS RELATED TO MINIMUM FUNCTIONALITY
1.5.1 Customer Equipment (including repair of damaged equipment)

1.5.2 AMI Interface to CIS

1.5.3 Professional Fees

1.5.4 Integration

1.5.5 Program Management

1.5.6 Other AMI Capital

Total Other AMI Capital Costs Related to Minimum Functionalit

Total Capital Costs Related to Minimum Functionality

1.6 CAPITAL COSTS BEYOND MINIMUM FUNCTIONALITY
(Please provide a descriptive title and identify nature of beyond minimum functionality costs)

Asset Type

Computer Hardware
Computer Software

Computer Software

Asset Type

Smart Meter

Asset Type

Computer Software

Smart Meter

Smart Meter

Asset Type

1.6.1 Costs related to technical capabilities in the smart meters or related communications infra\struclur%u"‘pmer Software

that exceed those specified in O.Reg 425/06

1.6.2 Costs for deployment of smart meters to customers other than residential
and small general service

1.6.3 Costs for TOU rate implementation, CIS system upgrades, web presentation,

integration with the MDM/R, etc.
Total Capital Costs Beyond Minimum Functionalit

Total Smart Meter Capital Costs

Smart Meter

Smart Meter

Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast

13,181 13,181

864 864

24,498 24,498

$ - $ - $ - $ 37,679 $ 864 $ - 38,543
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast

11,155 1,775 12,930

$ - $ - $ - $ 11,155 $ 1,775 $ - 12,930
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast

18,702 6,676 25,378

4,147 17,305 82,665 14,370 118,487

21,919 616 22,535

$ - $ 4,147 $ 17,305 $ 123,286 $ 21,662 $ - 166,400

$ - $ 4,147 $ 17,305 $ 644,147 $ 49,563 $ - 715,162
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast

13,088 13,088

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 13,088 13,088

$ - $ 4,147 $ 17,305 $ 644,147 $ 49,563 $ 13,0W 728,250




2 OM&A Expenses
2.1 ADVANCED METERING COMMUNICATION DEVICE (AMCD)
2.1.1 Maintenance (may include meter reverification costs, etc.)
2.1.2 Other (please specifiy) Cellular Communication to AMI Network fees
Total Incremental AMCD OM&A Costs
2.2 ADVANCED METERING REGIONAL COLLECTOR (AMRC) (includes LAN)
2.2.1 Maintenance
2.2.2 Other (please specifiy)
Total Incremental AMRC OM&A Costs
2.3 ADVANCED METERING CONTROL COMPUTER (AMCC)
2.3.1 Hardware Maintenance (may include server support, etc.)
2.3.2 Software Maintenance (may include maintenance support, etc.)
2.3.2 Other (please specifiy) Elster SLA for support
Total Incremental AMCC OM&A Costs
2.4 WIDE AREA NETWORK (WAN)
2.4.1 WAN Maintenance
2.4.2 Other (please specifiy)
Total Incremental AMRC OM&A Costs
2.5 OTHER AMI OM&A COSTS RELATED TO MINIMUM FUNCTIONALIT®
2.5.1 Business Process Redesign
2.5.2 Customer Communication (may include project communication, etc.)
2.5.3 Program Management
2.5.4 Change Management (may include training, etc.)
2.5.5 Administration Costs
2.5.6 Other AMI Expenses
(please specify)
Total Other AMI OM&A Costs Related to Minimum Functionalit
TOTAL OM&A COSTS RELATED TO MINIMUM FUNCTIONALITY
2.6 OM&A COSTS RELATED TO BEYOND MINIMUM FUNCTIONALITY
(Please provide a descriptive title and identify nature of beyond minimum functionality costs)

2.6.1 Costs related to technical capabilities in the smart meters or related communications infrastructure
that exceed those specified in O.Reg 425/06

2.6.2 Costs for deployment of smart meters to customers other than residential
and small general service

2.6.3 Costs for TOU rate implementation, CIS system upgrades, web presentation,
integration with the MDM/R, etc.

Total OM&A Costs Beyond Minimum Functionalit'

Total Smart Meter OM&A Costs

Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
16,313 16,399 16,380 49,092
$ - $ - $ $ - $ 16,313 $ 16,399 $ 16,380 49,092
23 23
$ - $ - $ $ - $ 23 $ - $ - 23
20,970 22,000 24,000 66,970
8,564 7,620 9,095 25,279
$ - $ - $ $ - $ 29,534 $ 29,620 $ 33,095 92,249
$ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ - -
362 12,034 8,090 20,486
5,725 4,560 10,285
$ - $ - $ $ - $ 362 $ 17,758 $ 12,650 30,770
S ] ] B ] 46232 ' § 53.778. 62,125 172,135
Audited Actual Audited Actua Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actua Audited Actual
603 6,069 10,000 16,671
$ - $ - $ $ - $ 603 $ 6,069 $ 10,000 16,671
S ] ] B ] 76835, S 69,846 & 72,125 188,806




3 Aggregate Smart Meter Costs by Category

3.1

311

312

3.13

3.14

3.1.5

3.16

317

3.2

3.2.1

Capital
Smart Meter
Computer Hardware
Computer Software
Tools & Equipment
Other Equipment
Applications Software
Total Capital Costs

OM&A Costs

Total OM&A Costs

4,147

17,305

580,364
20,583

43,200

42,023

7,540

13,088

656,927
20,583

50,740

4,147

17,305

644,147

49,563

13,088

728,250

46,835

69,846

72,125

188,806
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2012 and
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 later
Cost of Capital

Capital Structure®
Deemed Short-term Debt Capitalization 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Deemed Long-term Debt Capitalization 50.0% 50.0% 49.3% 52.7% 56.0% 56.0% 56.0%
Deemed Equity Capitalization 50.0% 50.0% 46.7% 43.3% 40.0% 40.0% 40.0%
Preferred Shares

Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Cost of Capital Parameters
Deemed Short-term Debt Rate 4.47% 4.47% 4.47% 4.47% 4.47%
Long-term Debt Rate (actual/embedded/deemed)’ 6.25% 6.25% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10%
Target Return on Equity (ROE) 9.0% 9.00% 8.57% 8.57% 8.57% 8.57% 0.00%
Return on Preferred Shares

WACC 7.63% 7.63% 7.19% 7.10% 7.02% 7.02% 3.59%

Working Capital Allowance
Working Capital Allowance Rate 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 13.0%
(% of the sum of Cost of Power + controllable expenses)

Taxes/PILs
Aggregate Corporate Income Tax Rate 18.62% 18.62% 14.84% 14.28% 12.79% 12.99% 12.99%
Capital Tax (until July 1st, 2010) 0.30% 0.225% 0.225% 0.225% 0.075% 0.00% 0.00%

Depreciation Rates
(expressed as expected useful life in years)

Smart Meters - years 15 15 15 15 15 15 15

- rate (%) 6.67% 6.67% 6.67% 6.67% 6.67% 6.67% 6.67%
Computer Hardware - years 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

- rate (%) 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
Computer Software - years 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

- rate (%) 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
Tools & Equipment - years 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

- rate (%) 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Other Equipment - years 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

- rate (%) 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

CCA Rates

Smart Meters - CCA Class 47 47 47 47 47 47 47
Smart Meters - CCA Rate 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%
Computer Equipment - CCA Class 45 50 50 50 50 50 50
Computer Equipment - CCA Rate 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45%
General Equipment - CCA Class 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
General Equipment - CCA Rate 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%

Applications Software - CCA Class
Applications Software - CCA Rate

Assumptions
* Planned smart meter installations occur evenly throughout the year.
2 Fiscal calendar year (January 1 to December 31) used.
3 Amortization is done on a striaght line basis and has the "half-year" rule applied.
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2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later
Net Fixed Assets - Smart Meters
Gross Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ 4,147 $ 21,452 $ 601,816 $ 643,839 $ 656,927
Capital Additions during year (from Smart Meter Costs) $ - $ 4,147 $ 17,305 $ 580,364 $ 42,023 $ 13,088 $ -
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ 4,147 $ 21,452 $ 601,816 $ 643,839 $ 656,927 $ 656,927
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance $ - -$ 138 -$ 992 -$ 21,767 -$ 63,289 -$ 106,648
Amortization expense during year $ = -$ 138 -$ 853 -$ 20,776 -$ 41,522 -$ 43,359 -$ 43,795
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - -$ 138 -$ 992 -$ 21,767 -$ 63,289 -$ 106,648 -$ 150,443
Net Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ 4,009 $ 20,460 $ 580,049 $ 580,550 $ 550,279
Closing Balance $ - $ 4,009 $ 20,460 $ 580,049 $ 580,550 $ 550,279 $ 506,484
Average Net Book Value $ - $ 2,004 $ 12,235 $ 300,255 $ 580,299 $ 565,414 $ 528,381
Net Fixed Assets - Computer Hardware
Gross Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 20,583 $ 20,583 $ 20,583
Capital Additions during year (from Smart Meter Costs) $ - $ - $ - $ 20,583 $ - $ - $ -
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 20,583 $ 20,583 $ 20,583 $ 20,583
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - -$ 2,058 -$ 6,175 -$ 10,292
Amortization expense during year $ = $ = $ = -$ 2,058 -$ 4,117 -$ 4,117 -$ 4,117
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - -$ 2,058 -$ 6,175 -$ 10,292 -$ 14,408
Net Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 18,525 $ 14,408 $ 10,292
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 18,525 $ 14,408 $ 10,292 $ 6,175
Average Net Book Value $ - $ - $ - $ 9,262 $ 16,466 $ 12,350 $ 8,233
Net Fixed Assets - Computer Software (including Applications Software)
Gross Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 43,200 $ 50,740 $ 50,740
Capital Additions during year (from Smart Meter Costs) $ - $ - $ - $ 43,200 $ 7,540 $ - $ -
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 43,200 $ 50,740 $ 50,740 $ 50,740
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - -$ 4,320 -$ 13,714 -$ 23,862
Amortization expense during year $ = $ = $ = -$ 4,320 -$ 9,394 -$ 10,148 -$ 10,148
Retirements/Removals (if applicable
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - -$ 4,320 -$ 13,714 -$ 23,862 -$ 34,010
Net Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 38,880 $ 37,026 $ 26,878
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ 38,880 $ 37,026 $ 26,878 $ 16,730
Average Net Book Value $ = $ = $ = $ 19,440 $ 37,953 $ 31,952 $ 21,804
Net Fixed Assets - Tools and Equipment
Gross Book Value
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions during year (from Smart Meter Costs) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Amortization expense during year $ = $ = $ = $ = $ = $ = $ =
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Book Value
Opening Balance $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Average Net Book Value $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Net Fixed Assets - Other Equipment

Gross Book Value

Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions during year (from Smart Meter Costs) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Amortization expense during year $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ B $ B
Retirements/Removals (if applicable)
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Book Value
Opening Balance $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Closing Balance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Average Net Book Value $ $ $ $ $ $ $
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2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and Later
Average Net Fixed Asset Values (from Sheet 4)
Smart Meters $ - $ 2,004 $ 12,235 $ 300,255 $ 580,299 $ 565,414 $ 528,381
Computer Hardware $ - $ - $ - $ 9,262 $ 16,466 $ 12,350 $ 8,233
Computer Software $ - $ - $ - $ 19,440 $ 37,953 $ 31,952 $ 21,804
Tools & Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Net Fixed Assets $ - $ 2,004 $ 12,235 $ 328,957 $ 634,719 $ 609,716 $ 558,419
Working Capital
Operating Expenses (from Sheet 2) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 46,835 $ 69,846 $ 72,125
Working Capital Factor (from Sheet 3) 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 13%
Working Capital Allowance $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 7,025 $ 10,477 $ 9,376
Incremental Smart Meter Rate Base $ - $ 2,004 $ 12,235 $ 328,957 $ 641,744 $ 620,193 $ 567,795
Return on Rate Base
Capital Structure
Deemed Short Term Debt $ - $ - $ 489 $ 13,158 $ 25,670 $ 24,808 $ 22,712
Deemed Long Term Debt $ - $ 1,002 $ 6,032 $ 173,360 $ 359,377 $ 347,308 $ 317,965
Equity $ - $ 1,002 $ 5714 $ 142,438 $ 256,698 $ 248,077 $ 227,118
Preferred Shares $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Capitalization $ B $ 2,004 3 12,235 $ 328,957 $ 641,744 $ 620,193 $ 567,795
Return on
Deemed Short Term Debt $ - $ - $ 22 $ 588 $ 1,147 $ 1,109 $ 1,015
Deemed Long Term Debt $ - $ 63 $ 368 $ 10,575 $ 21,922 $ 21,186 $ 19,396
Equity $ - $ 920 $ 490 $ 12,207 $ 21,999 $ 21,260 $ -
Preferred Shares $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Return on Capital $ - $ 153 $ 879 $ 23,370 $ 45,068 $ 43,555 $ 20,411
Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 46,835 $ 69,846 $ 72,125
Amortization Expenses (from Sheet 4)
Smart Meters $ - $ 138 $ 853 $ 20,776 $ 41,522 $ 43,359 $ 43,795
Computer Hardware $ - $ - $ - $ 2,058 $ 4,117 $ 4,117 $ 4,117
Computer Software $ - $ - $ - $ 4,320 $ 9,394 $ 10,148 $ 10,148
Tools & Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Amortization Expense in Year $ - $ 138 $ 853 $ 27,154 $ 55,032 $ 57,623 $ 58,060
Incremental Revenue Requirement before Taxes/PILs $ - $ 291 $ 1,733 $ 50,524 $ 146,936 $ 171,025 $ 150,595
Calculation of Taxable Income
Incremental Operating Expenses $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 46,835 $ 69,846 $ 72,125
Amortization Expense $ - $ 138 $ 853 $ 27,154 $ 55,032 $ 57,623 $ 58,060
Interest Expense $ - $ 63 $ 390 $ 11,163 $ 23,069 $ 22,295 $ 20,411
Net Income for Taxes/PILs $ - $ 920 $ 490 $ 12,207 $ 21,999 $ 21,260 $ -
Grossed-up Taxes/PILs (from Sheet 7) $ - $ 14.31 $ 57.90 $ 28.84 $ 783.95 $ 2,670.82 $ 1,033.33

Revenue Requirement, including Grossed-up Taxes/PILs $ - $ 305 $ 1,791 $ 50,553 $ 147,720 $ 173,695 $ 151,629
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For PILs Calculation
UCC - Smart Meters 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Opening UCC $ - $ - $ 3,981.12 $ 20,275.43 $ 575,802.84 $ 570,080.69 $ 537,038.45
Capital Additions $ - $ 4,147.00 $ 17,305.00 $ 580,364.00 $ 42,023.00 $ 13,087.73 $ -
its/Removals (if
UCC Before Half Year Rule $ - $ 4,147.00 $ 21,286.12 $ 600,639.43 $ 617,825.84 $ 583,168.42 $ 537,038.45
Half Year Rule (1/2 Additions - Disposals) $ - $ 2,073.50 $ 8,652.50 $ 290,182.00 $ 21,011.50 $ 6,543.87 $ -
Reduced UCC $ - $ 2,073.50 $ 12,633.62 $ 310,457.43 $ 596,814.34 $ 576,624.55 $ 537,038.45
CCA Rate Class 47 47 47 47 47 47 47
CCA Rate 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%
CCA $ - $ 165.88 $ 1,010.69 $ 24,836.59 $ 47,745.15 $ 46,129.96 $ 42,963.08
Closing UCC $ - $ 3,981.12 $ 20,275.43 $ 575,802.84 $ 570,080.69 $ 537,038.45 $ 494,075.38
UCC - Computer Equipment 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Opening UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 49,431.83 $ 33,031.00 $ 18,167.05
Capital Additions Computer Hardware $ - $ - $ - $ 20,583.00 $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions Computer Software $ - $ - $ - $ 43,200.00 $ 7,540.00 $ - $ -
Retirements/Removals (if i
UCC Before Half Year Rule $ - $ - $ - $ 63,783.00 $ 56,971.83 $ 33,031.00 $ 18,167.05
Half Year Rule (1/2 Additions - Disposals) $ - $ - $ - $ 31,891.50 $ 3,770.00 $ - $ -
Reduced UCC $ - $ - $ - $ 31,891.50 $ 53,201.83 $ 33,031.00 $ 18,167.05
CCA Rate Class 45 50 50 50 50
CCA Rate 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45%
CCA $ - $ - $ - $ 14,351.18 $ 23,940.82 $ 14,863.95 $ 8,175.17
Closing UCC $ - $ - $ - $ 49,431.83 $ 33,031.00 $ 18,167.05 $ 9,991.88
UCC - General Equipment 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Opening UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions Tools & Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions Other Equipment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
its/Removals (if i
UCC Before Half Year Rule $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Half Year Rule (1/2 Additions - Disposals) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Reduced UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
CCA Rate Class 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
CCA Rate 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 20%
CCA $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Closing UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
UCC - Applications Software 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later
Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Forecast
Opening UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Additions Applications Software $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
R its/Removals (if i
UCC Before Half Year Rule $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Half Year Rule (1/2 Additions - Disposals) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Reduced UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
CCA Rate Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CCA Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
CCA $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Closing UCC $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -




PILs Calculation

INCOME TAX

Net Income

Amortization

CCA - Smart Meters

CCA - Computers

CCA - Applications Software
CCA - Other Equipment
Change in taxable income

Tax Rate (from Sheet 3)

Income Taxes Payable

ONTARIO CAPITAL TAX

Smart Meters

Computer Hardware

Computer Software

(Including Application Software)
Tools & Equipment

Other Equipment

Rate Base

Less: Exemption

Deemed Taxable Capital

Ontario Capital Tax Rate (from Sheet 3)
Net Amount (Taxable Capital x Rate)
Change in Income Taxes Payable

Change in OCT
PlLs

Gross Up PILs

Tax Rate

Change in Income Taxes Payable
Change in OCT

PlLs

2006 Audited

2007 Audited

2008 Audited

2009 Audited

Onitario Energy Board

Smart Meter Model

2010 Audited

2011 Audited

2012 and later

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Forecast
$ - $ 90.20 $ 489.65 $ 12,206.97 $ 21,998.99 $ 21,260.22 $ -
$ $ 138.23 $ 853.30 $ 27,153.90 $ 55,032.43 $ 57,623.46 $ 58,059.72
$ - $ 165.88 -$ 1,010.69 $ 24,836.59 -$ 47,745.15 $ 46,129.96 -$ 42,963.08
$ $ - $ - -$ 14,351.18 -$ 23,940.82 -$ 14,863.95 -$ 8,175.17
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ 62.55 $ 332.26 $ 173.10 $ 5,345.45 $ 17,889.76 $ 6,921.47
18.62% 18.62% 14.84% 14.28% 12.79% 12.99% 12.99%
$ - $ 11.65 $ 49.31 $ 24.72 $ 683.68 $ 2,323.88 $ 899.10
$ $ 4,008.77 $ 20,460.47 $ 580,048.87 $ 580,550.03 $ 550,278.91 $ 506,483.79
$ - $ - $ - $ 18,524.70 $ 14,408.10 $ 10,291.50 $ 6,174.90
$ - $ - $ - $ 38,880.00 $ 37,026.00 $ 26,878.00 $ 16,730.00
$ $ - $ $ - $ $ - $
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ $ 4,008.77 $ 20,460.47 $ 637,453.57 $ 631,984.13 $ 587,448.41 $ 529,388.69
$ 4,008.77 $ 20,460.47 $ 637,453.57 $ 631,984.13 $ 587,448.41 $ 529,388.69
$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 $ 0.00 -$ 0.00 $ 0.00
0.300% 0.225% 0.225% 0.225% 0.075% 0.000% 0.000%
$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ - $ -
$ - $ 11.65 $ 49.31 $ 24.72 $ 683.68 $ 2,323.88 $ 899.10
$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ - $ -
$ - $ 11.65 $ 49.31 $ 24.72 $ 683.68 $ 2,323.88 $ 899.10
18.62% 18.62% 14.84% 14.28% 12.79% 12.99% 12.99%
$ - $ 14.31 $ 57.90 $ 28.84 $ 783.95 $ 2,670.82 $ 1,033.33
$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ - $ -
$ $ 14.31 $ 57.90 $ 28.84 $ 783.95 $ 2,670.82 $ 1,033.33




Interest Rates

2006 Q1
2006 Q2
2006 Q3
2006 Q4
2007 Q1
2007 Q2
2007 Q3
2007 Q4
2008 Q1
2008 Q2
2008 Q3
2008 Q4
2009 Q1
2009 Q2
2009 Q3
2009 Q4
2010 Q1
2010 Q2
2010 Q3
2010 Q4
2011 Q1
2011 Q2
2011 Q3
2011 Q4
2012 Q1
2012 Q2
2012 Q3
2012 Q4

This worksheet calculates the funding adder revenues.

Approved Deferral
and Variance
Accounts

4.14%
4.59%
4.59%
4.59%
4.59%
4.59%
5.14%
5.14%
4.08%
3.35%
3.35%
2.45%
1.00%
0.55%
0.55%
0.55%
0.55%
0.89%
1.20%
1.47%
147%
147%
147%
1.47%

cwip

4.68%
5.05%
472%
4.72%
4.72%
5.18%
5.18%
5.18%
5.18%
5.43%
5.43%
6.61%
6.61%
5.67%
4.66%
4.34%
4.34%
4.66%
4.01%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%

Account 1555 - Sub-account Funding Adder Revenues

Opening Balance

Funding Adder

Interest

f&! Ontario Energy Board
Smart Meter Model

Date  vea Quarter (Principal) Revenues Rate Interest  Closing Balance Annual amounts

Jan-06 2006 Q1§ 000% $ s -

Feb-06 2006 Q1§ 000% $ B -

Mar-06 2006 Q1§ 000% $ B -

Apr-06 2006 Q2§ 414% $ B -

May-06 2006 Q2 $ - s 2707 4.14% $ - s 27.07

Jun-06 2006 Q2§ 2707 '$ 46051 4.14% $ 009 $ 48767

Jul06 2006 Q3§ 48758 S 70368 459% $ 18 $ 1,193.12

Aug-06 2006 Q3§ 119126 ' § 65555  450% $ 456 S 1,851.37

Sep-06 2006 @3 $ 184681 § 50532 459% $ 706 S 2,449.19

Oct-06 2005 Q4§ 244213 '$ 76719 459% $ 934§ 3,218.66

Nov-06 2006 Q¢ $ 320932 '§ 64153 459% $ 1228 S 3863.13

Dec-06 2006 Q¢  $ 385085 § 67244 459% $ 1473 s 453802 $ 457321

Jan-07 2007 Q1§ 452329 $ 71100 459% $ 1730 $ 5,251.59

Feb-07 2007 Q1§ 523429 ' § 64100 459% $ 2002 $ 5,895.31

Mar-07 2007 Q1§ 587529 § 67600 459% $ 2247 S 6573.76

Apr07 2007 @2 $ 655129 § 70600 459% $ 2506 S 7,282.35

May-07 2007 Q2 $ 725729 ' § 65000 459% $ 27.76 S 7,944.05

Jun-07 2000 Q2§ 791629 ' § 62500 459% $ 3028 $ 857157

k07 2007 Q3§ 854129 ' § 73300 459% $ 3267 $ 9,306.96

Aug-07 2007 Q3§ 927429 '§ 64100 459% $ 3547 S 9,950.76

Sep-07 2007 @3 $ 991529 ' § 61100 459% $ 3793 $  10564.22

Oct-07 2007 Q4§ 1052629 ' § 77300 5.14% $ 4509 S 1134438

Nov-07 2007 Q¢ § 1129929 ' § 61000 5.14% $ 4840 S 11957.69

Dec-07 2007 Qs  § 11,909.29 ' § 71400 5.14% $ 5101 § 1267430 $ 8,493.46

Jan-08 2008 Q1§ 1262329 ' § 68600 5.14% $ 5407 $ 1336336

Feb-08 2008 Q1§ 1330929 ' § 62900 5.14% $ 5701 $  13,99530

Mar-08 2008 Q1§ 1393829 ' § 72500 5.14% $ 5070 $ 1472299

Apr-08 2008 Q2 1466329 ' § 69500 4.08% $ 4986 S 1540815

May-08 2008 Q2§ 1535829 | § 61000 4.08% $ 5222 $ 1602051

Jun-08 2008 Q2§ 1596829 ' § 79500  4.08% $ 5420 $ 1681758

Jul08 2008 Q3§ 1676329 ' § 60300 335% $ 4680 S 1741309

Aug-08 2008 Q3§ 17.366.29 § 50300 335% $ 4848 S 18007.77

Sep08 2008 Q3§ 17,959.29 ' § 77700 335% $ 5014 $  18,786.43

Oct-08 2008 Qi § 1873629 ' § 64000 335% $ 5231 $ 1942860

Nov-08 2008 Q¢ $ 1937629 ' § 58600 335% $ 5400 $  20,016.38

Dec-08 2008 Q¢  $ 1996229 ' § 270600 335% $ 5573 $ 2272402 $  10679.70

Jan09 2000 Q1§ 2266829 ' § 222224 245% $ 4628 S 2493681

Feb-09 2000 Q1§ 2489053 | § 239859 245% $ 5082 §  27,339.94

Mar-09 2000 Q1 $ 27,28012 | § 351639 245% $ 5572 $ 3086123

Apr-09 2009 @2 3080551 § 221958  100% $ 2567 $ 3305076

May-09 2009 2§ 3302509 § 258359 100% $ 2752 $  35636.20

Jun09 2000 Q2§ 3560868 $ 332825 100% $ 2067 $  38,966.60

Juk09 2000 Q3 $ 38936.93 ' § 233284 055% $ 1785 $ 4128762

Aug-09 2009 Q3§ 4126077 $ 283837 055% $ 1892 $  44,127.06

Sep-09 2009 @3 $ 4410814 $ 263744 055% $ 2022 S 4676580

Oct-09 2000 Q4§ 4674558 $ 250207 055% $ 2143 S 49,269.08

Nov-09 2000 Q¢ $ 4924765 $ 296552  055% $ 2257 $ 5223574

Dec-09 2000 Q¢  § 5221317 | § 272859 055% $ 2393 $ 5496569 $  32,634.07

Jan-10 200 Q1§ 5494176 | $ 228089 055% $ 2518 $  57,56.83

Feb-10 200 Q1§ 57,23165 § 253689 055% $ 2623 $ 5979477

Mar-10 200 Q1§ 5076854 § 330552 055% $ 2739 $ 6310145

Apr10 2010 Q2§ 63074.06 ' $ 243583 055% $ 2891 $ 6553880

May-10 2000 Q2§ 6550989 § 333648 055% $ 3003 $  68,876.40

Jun10 200 Q2§ 6884637 | § 671222 055% $ 3155 § 7559014

k0 200 Q3§ 7555859 | § 705009 089% $ 5604 $ 8267372

Aug-10 2010 Q3§ 8261768 § 868229 089% $ 6127 $ 9136124

Sep10 2000 Q3§ 91,299.97 ' § 751064 089% $ 6771 $ 9887832

Oct10 2000 Q4§ 9881061 $ 747299 120% $ 9881 $ 10638241

Nov-10 2010 Q4 $ 106,283.60 $ 873273 120% $ 106.28 $ 115,122.61

Dec-10 2010 Q4 $ 115,016.33 $ 7,659.21 120% $ 11502 $ 122,79056 $ 68,408.20

Jan-11 2011 Q1 $ 12267554 $ 8,789.73 147% $ 150.28 $ 131,615.55

Feb-11 2011 Q1 $ 131,465.27 $ 6,920.29 147% $ 16104 $ 138,546.60

Mar-11 2011 Q1 $ 138,385.56 $ 8,076.08 147% $ 16952 $ 146,631.16

Apr-11 2011 Q2 $ 146,461.64 $ 6,859.88 147% $ 179.42 $ 153,500.94

May-11 2011 Q2 $ 15332152 $ 9,109.92 147% $ 187.82 $ 162,619.26

Jun-11 2011 Q2 $ 16243144 $ 7,656.33 147% $ 19898 $ 170,286.75

Jul-11 2011 Q3 $ 170,087.77 $ 7,302.33 147% $ 20836 $ 177,598.46

Aug-11 2011 Q3 $ 177,390.10 $ 8,700.56 147% $ 217.30 $ 186,307.96

Sep-11 2011 Q3 $ 186,090.66 $ 7,493.96 147% $ 22796 $ 193,812.58

Oct-11 2011 Q4 $ 193584.62 $ 8,797.08 147% $ 23714 $ 202,618.84

Nov-11 2011 Q4 $ 202,381.70 $ 7,086.44 147% $ 24792 $ 209,716.06

Dec-11 2011 Q4 $ 209,468.14 $ 7,781.37 147% $ 256.60 $ 217,506.11 $ 97,016.31

Jan-12 2012 Q1 $ 217,24951 $ 8,297.99 147% $ 266.13 $ 225,813.63

Feb-12 2012 Q1 $ 22554750 $ 7,544.40 147% $ 27630 $ 233,368.20

Mar-12 2012 Q1 $ 233,091.90 $ 7,926.30 147% $ 28554 $ 241,303.74

Apr-12 2012 Q2 $ 24101820 $ 7,926.30 1.47% $ 29525 $ 249,239.75

May-12 2012 Q2 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ - $ 248,944.50

Jun-12 2012 Q2 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Jul-12 2012 Q3 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Aug-12 2012 Q3 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Sep-12 2012 Q3 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Oct-12 2012 Q4 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Nov-12 2012 Q4 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 248,944.50

Dec-12 2012 Q4 $ 248,944.50 0.00% $ $ 24894450 $ 32,818.21
Total Funding Adder Revenues Collected $ 248,944.50 $ 5,678.66 $ 25462316 $ 254,623.16

Board Approved Smart
Meter Funding Adder
(from Tariff)
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Approved
Prescribed Deferral and
Interest Variance
Rates Accounts
2006 Q1 0.00%
2006 Q2 4.14%
2006 Q3 4.59%
2006 Q4 4.59%
2007 Q1 4.59%
2007 Q2 4.59%
2007 Q3 4.59%
2007 Q4 5.14%
2008 Q1 5.14%
2008 Q2 4.08%
2008 Q3 3.35%
2008 Q4 3.35%
2009 Q1 2.45%
2009 Q2 1.00%
2009 Q3 0.55%
2009 Q4 0.55%
2010 Q1 0.55%
2010 Q2 0.55%
2010 Q3 0.89%
2010 Q4 1.20%
2011 Q1 1.47%
2011 Q2 1.47%
2011 Q3 1.47%
2011 Q4 1.47%
2012 Q1 1.47%
2012 Q2 0.00%
2012 Q3 0.00%
2012 Q4 0.00%

E@ﬁ Ontario Energy Board

This worksheet calculates the interest on OM&A and amortization/depreciation expense, based on monthly data.

cwiP

0.00%
4.68%
5.05%
4.72%
4.72%
4.72%
5.18%
5.18%
5.18%
5.18%
5.43%
5.43%
6.61%
6.61%
5.67%
4.66%
4.34%
4.34%
4.66%
4.01%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%
4.29%

Account 1556 - Sub-accounts Operating Expenses, Amortization Expenses, Carrying Charges

Opening Balance
(Principal)

$

27,302.22
36,204.03
36,204.03
36,204.03
36,581.71
41,245.62
47,635.95
52,216.37
60,783.08
66,486.35
70,035.44
73,993.55
133,581.31
141,583.50
149,301.95
156,370.00
161,582.10
168,626.08
171,138.98
178,267.59
182,150.85
185,993.32
188,492.39
193,596.11
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44

Amortization /

OM&A Expenses

PPDDDDDD DD DD DB DB DD DD DD

$

$
8,901.81

377.68
4,663.91
6,390.33
4,580.42
8,566.71
5,703.27
3,549.09
3,958.11
6,21224 $
8,002.19
7,718.45
7,068.05
5,212.10
7,043.98
2,512.90
7,128.61
3,883.26
3,842.47
2,499.07
5,103.72
3,763.28 $

116,681.65 $

Depreciation
Expense

27,302.22

53,375.52

55,996.05

136,673.79 $

Closing Balance

(Principal)

27,302.22
36,204.03
36,204.03
36,204.03
36,581.71
41,245.62
47,635.95
52,216.37
60,783.08
66,486.35
70,035.44
73,993.55
133,581.31
141,583.50
149,301.95
156,370.00
161,582.10
168,626.08
171,138.98
178,267.59
182,150.85
185,993.32
188,492.39
193,596.11
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44
253,355.44

253,355.44

(Annual)
Interest
Rate

Interest (on
opening
balance)

Smart Meter Model

Cumulative
Interest

217.10

283.59

353.62

427.62

591.26

764.70

947.59
1,139.14
1,337.08
1,543.65
1,753.29
1,971.67
2,194.81
2,422.65
2,653.55
2,890.71
3,201.07
3,511.43
3,821.79
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
4,132.15
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This worksheet calculates the interest on OM&A and amortization/depreciation expense, in the absence of monthly data.

Year

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

OM&A

(from Sheet 5)

R R R

46,835.30
69,846.28
72,124.50

Cumulative Interest to 2011
Cumulative Interest to 2012

Amortization

Expense

(from Sheet 5)

LRI R R

138.23
853.30
27,153.90
55,032.43
57,623.46
58,059.72

Cumulative OM&A
and Amortization

Expense

LRI R

138.23
991.53
28,145.43
130,013.17
257,482.90
387,667.12

Average

Cumulative OM&A
and Amortization

Expense

LRI R R A

69.12
564.88
14,568.48
79,079.30
193,748.04
322,575.01

Average Annual
Prescribed Interest
Rate for Deferral
and Variance
Accounts (from
Sheets 8A and 8B)

4.37%
4.73%
3.98%
1.14%
0.80%
1.47%
1.47%

Simple Interest on

OM&A and
Amortization
Expenses
$ -
$ 3.27
$ 22.48
$ 165.72
$ 630.66
$ 2,848.10
$ 4,741.85
$ 3,670.22
$ 8,412.07



#N/A

This worksheet calculates the Smart Meter Disposition Rider and the Smart Meter Incremental Revenue Requirement Rate Rider, if applicable. This worksheet also calculates any new
Smart Meter Funding Adder that a distributor may wish to request. However, please note that in many 2011 IRM decisions, the Board noted that current funding adders will cease on
April 30, 2011 and that the Board's expectation is that distributors will file for a final review of prudence at the earliest opportunity. The Board also noted that the SMFA is a tool designed
to provide advance funding and to mitigate the anticipated rate impact of smart meter costs when recovery of those costs is approved by the Board. The Board observed that the SMFA
was not intended to be compensatory (return on and of capital) on a cumulative basis over the term the SMFA was in effect. The SMFA was initially designed to fund future investment,
and not fully fund prior capital investment. Distributors that seek a new SMFA should provide evidence to support its proposal. This would include documentation of where the
distributor is with respect to its smart meter deployment program, and reasons as to why the distributor's circumstances are such that continuation of the SMFA is warranted. Press the

"UPDATE WORKSHEET" button after choosing the applicable adders/riders.

Check if
applicable
Smart Meter Funding Adder (SMFA)
X Smart Meter Disposition Rider (SMDR)
X Smart Meter Inci Revenue Requil 1t Rate Rider (SMIRR)

The SMDR is calculated based on costs to December 31, 2011

The SMIRR is calculated based on the incremental revenue requirement associated with the recovery of capital
related costs to December 31, 2012 and associated OM&A.

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 and later Total
Deferred and forecasted Smart Meter Incremental Revenue Requirement (from Sheet 5) $ - $ 305.38 $ 1,790.66 $ 50,552.86 147,720.09 173,695.49 $ 151,628.63 525,693.11
Interest on Deferred and forecasted OM&A and Amortization Expense (Sheet 8A/8B) $ N $ - $ - $ - 427.62 2,463.09 2,890.71
(Check one of the boxes below)
X Sheet 8A (Interest calculated on monthly balances) $ $ $ $ 427.62 2,463.09 2 71
Sheet 8B (Interest calculated on average annual balances)
SMFA Revenues (from Sheet 8) $ 4,523.29 $ 8,100.00 $ 10,045.00 $ 32,273.47 67,733.78 94,573.97 $ 31,694.99 248,944.50
SMFA Interest (from Sheet 8) $ 49.92 $ 393.46 $ 634.70 $ 360.60 674.42 2,442.34 $ 1,123.22 5,678.66
Net Deferred Revenue Requirement -$ 4,573.21 -$ 8,188.08 -$ 8,889.04 $ 17,918.79 79,739.51 79,142.26 $ 118,810.42 273,960.66
Number of Metered Customers (average for 2012 test year) 2696
Calculation of Smart Meter Disposition Rider (per metered customer per month)
Years for collection or refunding 2
Deferred Incremental Revenue Requirement from 2006 to December 31, 2011 $ 376,955.19
plus Interest on OM&A and Amortization
SMFA Revenues collected from 2006 to 2012 test year (inclusive) $ 254,623.16
Plus Simple Interest on SMFA Revenues
Net Deferred Revenue Requirement $ 122,332.03
SMDR September 1, 2012 to August 31, 2014 $ 1.89 Match
Check: Forecasted SMDR Revenues $ 122,290.56
Calculation of Smart Meter Incremental Revenue Requirement Rate Rider (per metered customer per month)
Incremental Revenue Requirement for 2012 $ 151,628.63
SMIRR $ 4.69 atch
Check: Forecasted SMIRR Revenues $ 151,730.88
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Tel: 807 223 5321 BDO Canada LLP
Fax: 807 223 2978 37 King Street
www,bdo:ca PO Box 3010

— Dryden ON P8N 3G3 Canada

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Sioux Lookout Hydro inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sioux Lookout Hydro inc., which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2011, and the statements of retained earnings,
operations and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the presentation of the financial
statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Sioux Lookout Hydro inc. for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the results of its operations

and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles.

6430 C}(”ffm;o( i LL{}(/)

Chartered Accountanis, Licensed Public Accountants

Dryden, Ontario
March 22, 2012

BDO Capada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of 8DO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the internatfonal 800
network of independent member firms.



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Baiance Sheet

December 31 2011 2010

Assets

Current
Cash and bank $ 944,586 §$ 793,425
Accounts receivable 787,347 818,462
Unbilled revenue 1,135,299 1,134,908
inventary (Note 1) 61,659 44 830
Prepaid expenses 35,711 35,783
Taxes receivable 15,111 186,493

2,979,713 2,843,901

Regulatory assets (Note 3) 98,340 184,735
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 4,467,728 4,528,276
Future income tax assets 136,243 133,236

$ 7,682,024 3 7,690,148

Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity

Current
Bank indebtedness (Note 5) $§ 2,606,819 3 2,830,520
Accounits payable and accrued liabilities 1,547,188 1,424,508
Employee benefits payable (Note 6) 120,488 125,526
Customer deposits : 137,538 134,816
Due to related parties (Note 2) 250,000 212,956

4,662,033 4,728,326

Shareholder's equity
Share capital (Note 7) 2,789,823 2,789,823
Retained earnings 230,168 171,999

3,019,991 2,961,822

$ 7,682,024 $ 7,690,148

On behalf of the Board:

Director

Director

The accompanying summary of significant accounting palicies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



For the year ended December 31

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Statement of Retained Earnings

2011 2010

Retained earnings, beginning of year
Net income for the year

Dividends

Retained earninﬂs, end of year

$ 171,999 % 88,054
308,169 296,901

(250,000) {212,856)

$ 230,168 % 171,099

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31 2011 2010
Revenue
Sale of energy
Residential and general $ 7,765,733 98.2%% 6,748600 971 %
Street lighting 141,197 18 % 124,644 1.8 %
Unbilled revenue adjustment 390 - % 74,608 1.1 %
7,907,320 100 % 6,947 852 100 %
Cost of bulk power purchased 6,168,149 78.0 % 5214871 751 %
Gross margin on energy soid 1,739,171 220 % 1,732,981 249 %
Other operating revenue (Note 9) 133,029 18 % 130,154 1.9 %
1,872,200 238 % 1,863,135 267 %
Expenditures
Administration 514,471 6.4 % 474 648 6.8 %
Amortization 279,372 35 % 282,949 41 %
interest and bank charges 144,873 1.9 % 161,091 2.3%
Operation maintenance 595,583 7.6 % 635,137 9.1%
1,534,299 194 % 1,553,825 223 %
Income before other item and
payment in lieu of taxes 337901 43 % 309,310 4.4 %
Other item
Loss on impairment of goodwill (Note 15) - - % - - %
Income before payment in lieu of taxes 337,901 43 % 309,310 4.4 %
Payment in lieu of taxes
Payment in fieu of taxes 32,739 04 % 32,449 05%
Future payment in lieu recoverable (3,007) - % (20,040) (0.3)%
29,732 0.4 % 12,409 0.2 %
Net income for the year $ 308,169 3.9%3% 296,901 4.2 %

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31 2011 2010
Cash provided by {used in)
Operating activities
Net income for the year $ 308,169 % 296,901
Items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment (Note 12) 304,303 344,552
Future income taxes recovered {3,007) {20,040)
Gain on disposal of property,plant and equipment - (633}
609,465 620,780
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 31,115 {298,953)
Unbilled revenue (391) (74,607)
inventory (16,829) 7,877
Prepaid expenses 72 (752)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 122,680 54,836
Employee benefits payable {5,038) 8,892
Taxes receivabie 1,383 (82,379)
Customer deposits 2,720 4149
745,177 249,843
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (243,754) {297,668)
Increase in regulatory assets (liabilities) 86,395 466,026
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment - 513
(157,359) 168,973
Financing activities
Decrease in bank indebtedness (223,701) (221,973)
Dividends paid - {212,956)
Due to/from related parties {212,956) {199,130}
{(436,657) {634,059)
Increase {decrease} in cash during the year 151,161 {215,243)
Cash and bank, beginning of year 793,425 1,008,668
" Cash and bank, end of year $ 944,586 $ 793,425

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statemants.



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

December 31, 2011

Nature of Business The company is incorporated under the laws of ON and is
licensed by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) as an electricity
distributor.

Inventory Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net replacement

cost. Cost is generally determined on the average cost basis.

Property, plant and equipment  Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less
accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided on a
straight line basis over the assets estimated useful life.

Buildings -25 years
Distribution system - overhead -25 years
Distribution system - underground -25and 35 years
Distribution transformers -25and 35 years
Distribution meters -25and 35 vyears
Other equipment - various - from 4 to 10 years

Regulatory Assets

and Liabilities in accordance with the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants Accounting Guideline 19 "disclosure by Entities
Subject to Rate Regulations” ("AcG-18") certain costs and
variance accounts balances deemed to be "regulatory assets”
or "regulatory liabilities" in the local distribution corporation are
reflected separately on the company's balance sheet until the
manner and timing of disposition is determined by the OEB .

Customer Deposits Customer deposits are cash collections from customers to
guarantee the payment of energy bills.



December 31, 2011

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition

Capital Contributions
and Grants

Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recorded on a basis of
cyctical billings and afso includes unbilled revenue accrued in
respect of electricity delivered but not yet billed. All these
charges are flowed through to third parties.

The amounts bilted to customers for distribution services is
according to rates, both fixed and by volume of power, as
approved by the Ontaric Energy Board.

Pole rental revenues which is included in other operating
revenue is according to rates per pole, as established by the
Ontaric Energy Board and is recognized as revenue as service
is performed.

Late payment charges and interest income is recognized as
revenue when earned.

Other miscellaneous income is recognized as service is
performed.

Capital contributions are set up as a capital asset contra
account, contributions and grants. This account is amortized on
the same basis as the related capital assets.

The company accounts for payment in lieu of taxes using the
liability payable method based on taxable income. Future
income taxes arise from temporary differences in the
accounting and tax basis of assets and liahilities. Future tax
assets and liabilities are provided based on substantively
enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences are
expected to reverse.



December 31, 2011

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

Use of Estimates

Revenue and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes
revenues as they are earned and measurable; expenditures are
the cost of goods and services acquired in the period whether
or not payment has been made or invoices received.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
accounting policies established for electric utiliies in the
Province of Ontaric requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asseis
and liabilities at the date of the financiai statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from management's
best estimates as additional information beccmes available in
the future.



December 31, 2011

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments

The company utilizes various financial instruments. Unless
otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks
arising from these financial instruments. The fair values of the
financial instruments approximate their carrying values, unless
otherwise noted.

All transactions related to financial instruments are recorded on
a trade date basis.

Handbook Section 3862 establishes a fair value hierarchy
which includes three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value.

- Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities. An active market for the asset or
liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or
liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide
pricing information on an ongoing basis;

- Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such
as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices
in markets that are not active, or can be corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets or lighilities; and

- Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or
no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of
the assets or liabilities.

The company classifies its financial instruments into one of the
following categories based on the purpose for which the asset
was acquired. There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2
in the year. There were no investmenis classified as Level 2 or
3. The company's accounting policy for each category is as
foltows:

Held-for-Trading

This category is comprised of cash and bank (ciassified as
Level 1). They are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in the statement of operations.
Transaction costs related to instruments classified as held-for-
frading are expensed as incurred.

1@



December 31, 2011

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments (continued) Loans and Receivables

Employee Future Benefits

These assets are non-derivative financial assets resulting from
the delivery of cash or other assets by a lender to a borrower in
return for a promise to repay on a specified date or dates or on
demand. They arise principally through the provision of goods
and services to customers (accounts receivable and unbilled
revenue), but also incorporate other types of contractual
monetary assets. They are initially recognized at fair value and
subsequently carried at amortized cost, using the effective
interest method, less any provision for impairment. Transaction
costs related to loans and receivables are expensed as
incurred.

Other Financial Liabilities

Other financial liabilities includes all financial liabilities other
than those classified as held-for-trading and comprise accounts
payable and accrued liabilities, due to related parties, and bank
borrowings. These liabilities are initially recognized at fair value
and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method. Transaction costs related to other
financial liabilities are expensed as incurred.

The company provides a pension plan for its full-time
employees through the Ontario Municipal Employees
Retirement System (OMERS). OMERS is a multi-employer,
contributory, defined benefit pension plan established in 1962
by the Province of Ontario for employees of municipalities, local
boards, and school boards in Ontario. Both participating
employers and employees are required fo make plan
contributions based on participating employees contributory
earnings. The company recognizes the expense related to this
plan as contributions are made.

Employee future benefits other than pension provided by the
company include the payments of the premiums on medical,
dental and life insurance benefits, and accumulated sick leave
credits. These plans provide benefits to employees when they
are no longer providing active service. Employee future benefit
expenses is recognized over the period from the entitlement
date to the employees retirement date.

11



December 31, 2011

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

New Accounting
Pronouncements

On February 13, 2008, the AcSB confirmed that publicly accountable
enterprises will be required to adopt IFRS in place of Canadian GAAP for
interim and annual reporting purposes for fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2011. A limited number of converged or IFRS-based standards
will be incorporated into Canadian GAAP prior to 2011, with the remaining
standards to be adopted at the change over date.

The Corporation has an internal initiative to govern the conversion process
and is currently in the process of evaluating the potential impact of the
conversion to IFRS on iis financial statements. At this time, the Corporation
believes that the impact on its financial statements could be material.

On September 10, 2010, the AcSB granted an optional cne year deferral
for IFRS adoption for entities subject to rate regulation. This decision came
in light of the uncertainty created by the International Accounting Standards
Board ("IASB") in regard fo the rate-regulated project which is assessing
the potential recognition of regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities under
IFRS. Subsequently, the Canadian Securities Adminisfrators announced
that entities subject to rate reguiation may defer the adoption of IFRS for
up to one year, consistent with the one year deferral granted by the AcSB.

Given the continued uncertainty around the timing, scope and eventual
adaoption of a rate-regulated accounting ("RRA"} standard under IFRS and
the potential material impact of RRA on the Corporation's financial
statements, the Corporation has decided to elect the optional one-year
deferral of its adoption of IFRS. Accordingly, the Corporation will continue
to prepare its financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP
accounting standards in Part V of the CICA Handbook for 2011.

As a result of these developments related to IFRS and the uncertainty
regarding the impact of IFRS on the OEB electricity distribution rates
application process, the Corporation cannot reasonably quantify the full
impact that adopting IFRS would have on its future financial position and
results of operations. Although the Corporation has completed a detailed
assessment of the accounting and discloesure differences between
Canadian GAAP and [FRS, in light of the one-year deferral, this
assessment will be revisited due to changes to standards during this
period. The Corporation will continue to actively monitor JASB
developments with respect to RRA and non-RRA IFRS developments and
their potential impacts.

12



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

1. Inventory

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of year $ 44830 3 52,707
Purchases 123,925 100,773
Sold to customer {4,254) -
Transfer to capital assets {102,842) {108,650}
Balance, end of year $ 51,659 % 44 830
2, Due to Related Parties
At the end of the year the amounts due to related parties are as follows:
2011 2010
Due to Shareholder:
Corporation of the Municipality of Sioux Lockout $ 250,000 3 212,956

These balances are unsecured, interest free, payable on demand and have arisen from the

transfer of assets, dividends declared and provision of services referred to below.

There was a dividend declared and payable of $250,000 (2010 - $212,958). During the year
the company billed electricity and services to the shareholder in the amount of $707,274 (2010

- $749,517).

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange
value (the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties), which

approximates the arm's length equivalent value for sales of product.

13



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

3. Regulatory Assets (Liabilities)

Under Bill 210, certain costs and variance account balances are deemed to be "regulatory
assets (liabilities)" in accordance with the OEB Accounting Procedures Handbook. These
assets are to be reflected on the Corporation's batance sheet. The CEB has granted the
Corporation permission to recover the regulaiory assets when establishing its distribution

rates.

2011 2010
Retzil seltlement variances $ 11,986 3 13,471
Wholesale market service variances (194,661) (185,064)
MNetwork charges variances (11,891) (4,281)
Connection charges variances {6,364) 285,894
Power charges variances {268,785) (786,312)
Other reguiatory assets 19,765 17.144
Smart meter rate adder funding {198,908) (114,667)
Smart meter deferral 843,996 762,066
Disposition and recovery of regulatory balances (96,798) 196,384

$ 98,340 $ 184,735

4. Property, plant and equipment

2011 2010

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization

Buildings $ 91,864 §$ 41,022 § 91,864 § 37,347

Distribution system-overhead 4,553,456 1,661,162 4,388,392 1,479,023
Distribution system

- underground 1,061,094 373,598 1,001,188 331,154
Distribution transformers 1,607,741 587,435 1,545,612 523,126
Distribution meters 454,082 126,508 447,604 114,629
QOther equipment - various 806,831 652,138 774,590 617,002
Contributions and grants {891,191) (205,212) (817,218) {169,933)
Construction in progress 20,502 - 28,592 -

$ 7,704,379 § 3,236,651 $ 7,460,624 § 2932348

Net book value $ 4,467,728 - $ 4,5628278

14



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

5. Bank Indebtedness
2011 2010

Demand instaliment [can, repayable at $5,814 per month including
interest at 4.7%, secured by a general security agreement
covering all assets; due 2019 $ 661,830 § 699,530
Demand installment loan, repayable at $15,500 per month
plus interest at prime, secured by a general security
agreement covering all assets; due 2022 1,944,989 2,130,990

$ 2606819 3 2830520
The demand installment loans are secured by a general security agreement covering all assets
and are guaranteed by Corporation of the Municipality of Sicux Lookout.
The company has an unused operating line of credit of $175,000 with terms of due on demand
and bears interest at the bank's prime rate calcuiated and payable monthiy.
At December 31, 2011 the fair value of the bank indebtedness was $2,183,280 calculated
based on the amount of future cash flows associated with each instrument discounted using
5% which 18 an estimaie of what the company's current borrowing rate for similar debt
instruments of comparable maturity would be.
The agreement governing the demand instaliment loan facility contains certain covenants
regarding (i) debt servicing ratios, (ii) negative pledge where no lien can be assigned against
assets, and (iii} the bank must approve any material change to the company.

6. Employee Benefits Payable

2011 2010
Vacation pay $ 33,495 § 34,806
Vesfed sick leave 43,292 42,234
Banked overtime 4,472 2,498
Post employment benefits 39,229 45,988

$ 120488 § 125526

The post employment benefits is estimated based on the premiums paid to employees from
date eligible to retire, untit age 65. The estimate assumes an inflation rate of 3.46% and a
discount rate of 4%.

15



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

7. Share Capital
The authorized class A preference share capitat of the company is an unlimited number of
non-voting shares, with a stated vaiue equal to the consideration received on issue,
redeemable and retractable at $1,000 per share, and entitled to a non-cumulative annual
dividend of 6%.
The authorized class B preference share capital of the company is an unlimited number of
non-voting shares, redeemable and retractable at $100 per share, and entitled to a non-
cumulative annual dividend of 6%.
The authorized class C preference share capital of the company is an ualimited number of
non-voting shares, redeemable and retractable at $1 per share, and entitled to a non-
cumulative annual dividend of 6%.
The authorized class D preference share capital of the company is an unfimited number of
voting shares, redeemable and retractable at $1 per share, and entitled to a non-cumulative
annuatl dividend of 6%,
The authorized comman share capital of the company is an unlimited number of shares.
The issued share capital is as follows:
2011 2010
100 Common shares $ 2789823 3§ 2789823
8. Financial Income and Expense
2011 2010
Interest on assets held-for-trading $ 21,163 § 13,536
Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost 32,073 30,521
Interest expense on financial assets measured at
fair value 112,800 108,122
144,873 138,643
Net finance cosis $  (123,710) % 5125,1072
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Sioux Lookout Hydro inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

9. Other Operating Revenue

2011 2010
Late payment charges $ 38,119 3% 37,665
Interest income 21,163 13,536
Pole rentals 43,194 40,279
Change in occupancy charges 16,560 16,260
Sentinel light rental 10,147 9,838
Sundry 3,846 12,576

$ 133,029 § 130,154

10. Pension Agreement

The company makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employers Retirement Fund
(OMERS), which is a multi-employer plan, on behalf of eight members of its staff. The plan is a
deferred benefit plan which specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the
employee based on the fength of service and rate of pay.

During the year ended December 31, 2011 the Board confributed $50,233 (2010 - $42,407) to
the plan. As this is a multi-employer pension plan, these contributions are the Board's pension
benefit expenses. No pension liability for this type of plan is included in the Board's financial
statements.

11. Supplementary Cash Flow information

2011 2010
Interest paid $ 144,873 3 138,643
Payment in lieu of taxes paid 3 47,850 $ 52,304

17



Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

12,

Amortization of Property, plant and equipment

2011 2010
Amortization of building and distribution equipment $ 304,446 § 300,774
Amortization of office equipment 8,673 8,009
Amortization of contributions and grants {35,278) (28,177}
277,841 280,606

Amortization of other capital assets included in relevant

expense categories

Rolling stock 14,790 48,249
Operations and maintenance 10,141 15,353
Sentinel lights 1,531 2,344

$ 304,303 3 344,552

13.

Commitments

The company has entered into an operating lease for certain equipment (Altec Aerial Device).
The equipment is leased at $3,176 per month under a lease expiring in 2013.

The minimum annual lease payments for the next two years are as foliows:

2012 3 38,112
2013 $ 25,408

14,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, unbilled revenue, and
accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate their carrying amounts because of the
short-term maturity of these instruments.

The fair value of the due to related parties amount has not not been determined as disclosed
in Note 2.

The fair value of bank indebtedness is disclosed in Note 5.
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Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

15. Financial Instrument Risk Exposure and Management

The Board has overall responsibility for the determination of the company's risk management
objectives and policies while retaining ultimate responsibility for them. It has delegated the
authority for designing and operating processes that ensure the effectiveness of the objectives
and policies to the company's finance function. The Board receives quarterly financial reports
from the manager through which it reviews the effectiveness of the processes put in place and
the results of operations.

Credit Risk

The company has a policy it follows to ensure that the accounts receivables are collected on a
timely basis. When a customer account goes into arrears Thunder Bay Hydro Inc. calls the
customer in an effort to secure payment. In the event that the calls fail, Sioux Lookout Hydro
Inc. will follow up with a letter that explains to the customer the ramifications of not paying their
account. Once several days pass the services provided to the customer will be cut off. This
process is followed unless the Board directs management to exclude certain customers
groups from having their services cut off.

if a customer leaves their residence and the above collection process is not successful, Sioux
Lookout Hydro Inc. will engage the services of a collection bureau to pursue these customer
accounts. When an account is transferred to a collection bureau management sets these
accounts up as doubtful accounts. At year end the allowance for doubtful accounts balance
was $58,702 (2010 - $90,548). When all avenues 1o collect outstanding receivables have been
exhausted management, with Board approval, will write off the receivables. During the year the
company wrote off $ 35,849 of outstanding receivables (2010 - $nil).

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. is in the normai course of operations, exposed to credit risk from
having bank account balances over the amounts insured by the Canadian Deposit Insurance
Corporation. The interest rate on the bank account is prime less 2%.

Liquidity Risk

The company's policy is to ensure that it will always have sufficient cash to allow it to meet its
liabilities when they become due. Management reconciles its bank on a monthly basis and it
funds temporary cash shortages through a line of credit with the bank.
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Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

15. Financial Instrument Risk Exposure and Management (continued)

The following table illustrates the contractual maturity analysis of the company's financial
iabilities. 1t is prepared on a gross basis and assumes the bank demand loan is repaid
according to the installment schedule and prevailing interest rates {prime).

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total

Non-derivative
financial instruments $ 311,565 $ 305,985 § 300,405 § 294,825 $ 289,245 § 1628457 $3.,130.482

Market Risk

Market risk arises from the company's floating rate demand loan and fixed rate loans.

The annualised effect of a 1.0% decrease in the interest rate at the balance sheet date on the
floating rate demand loan carried at that date would, all other variables held constant; have
resulted in an increase in post-tax profit for the year of $31,500. A 1.0% increase in the interest
rate would, on the same basis, have decreased post-tax profit by the same amount.

The annualised effect of a 1.0% decrease in the interest rate at the balance sheet on the fixed
rate loan carried at that date would, all other variables held constant; have resulted in a
decrease in the fair value of the loan of $44,000. A 1.0% increase in the interest rate would, on
the same basis, have increased the fair value by the same amount.
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Sioux Lookout Hydro inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

16. Capital Disclosures

Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. manages its capital in a manner consistent with the risk
characteristics of the assets it holds. All financing, including equity and debt are analyzed by
management and approved by the board of directors.

The company's objectives when managing capital are:

a) to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern and provide returns for
shareholders;

b) to maintain a safe and reliable electricity distribution system.

The company is meeting its objective of managing capital through its detailed review and
preparing short-term and long-term cash flow analysis to ensure an adequate amount of
liquidity and monthly review of financial results.

There have been no changes in the company's approach to capital management from the
previous years.
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APPENDIX C

FAIRNESS COMMISSIONER LETTER



PRP Internatlonal Inc.
Fairness Advzsory Servlces

May 30 2008
Mr. Gord Maki . -
President and CEO : _ {\,‘ F ¥ e ‘w“ L h
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. ' : m Q‘ o JEZHY \
25 Fifth Avenue, P.O. Box 908 : , ‘\\‘ ‘ﬂﬂ? J
Sioux Lookout, ON P8T 1B3 | ' I M‘ s

Dear Mr. Maki: - B S |

Subject: Attestatmn of the Fairness Com:rmssmner
Advanced Metering Infrastructure RFP, August 2007
London Hydro & Consortium of LDCs Smartmetering Project -

PRP International, Inc. is pleased to submit its letter report of the Fairness
Commissioner for the noted Request for Proposal (RFP) evaluation and selection -
phase. This judgment is being provided for the information and use of each
Consortium LDC Sponsor, in their consideration of the report from the Evaluatlon
Phase, for this competitive transacﬁon '

“It is the judgment of PRP International, Inc., as the Fairness Commissioner, that the
‘determinations of the two (2) highest ranked Proponents for the “Group of the _
Northern Five LDCs” {Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc., Atikokan Hydro Inc., Fort Francis
Hydro Power Corporation, Kenora Hydro Electnc Corporatlon Ltd and Thunder Bay
Hydro Electricity Distribution) requirements are:

» Elster Metering, as the recommended Preferred Proponent based on zts

‘highest ranking, and

s - KTI/Sensus Limited being the second ranked Proponent
These determinations were made in a fair (objective and competent) manner and
consistent with the evaluation and selection processes set out in the RFP, zssued
August 14, 2007 T :

A detalled report for your records will be submitted to you, by August 31 2008.
Should you have any questions or require clarification of any matter contamed 111

this letter report, please contact the undersigned.

Yours y,

P&er So.rensen
President
cc: Mr. Gary Rains, RFP Project Director

203 - 8 QUEEN STREET, SUMMERSIDE, PEI CIN 0A6
TELEPHONE: 902.436.3930 FAX: 604-677-5409
EMAIL: fairness@telus.net
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Appendix c

Bill Impacts

Residential
Monthly Rates and Charges Metric |Current Rate| Applied For Rate

Senice Charge $ 24.26 24.26

Senice Charge Rate Adder(s) $ 1.85

Senvice Charge Rate Rider(s) $ - 4.59

Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0104 0.0104

Distribution Volumetric Rate Adder(s) $/kWh |- 0.0035 0.0035

Low Voltage Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0030 0.0030

Distribution Volumetric Rate Rider(s) $/kWh =

Retail Transmission Rate — Network Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0055 0.0055

Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0013 0.0013

Wholesale Market Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0052 0.0052

Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 0.0011 0.0011

Special Purpose Charge $/kWh

Standard Supply Senice — Administration Charge (if applicable) $/kWh 0.25 0.25

Consumption 800 kWh 0 kW Loss Factor 1.0642 |

RPP Tier One 600 kWh Load Factor

R . 9

ReSI d entl al Volume RA$TE CHA$RGE Volume RA$TE CHA;{GE $ % Togloéill
Energy First Tier (kWh) 600 0.0650 39.00 600 0.0650 39.00 0.00 0.0% 30.40%
Energy Second Tier (kWh) 252 0.0750 18.90 252 0.0750 18.90 0.00 0.0% 14.73%

Sub-Total: Energy 57.90 57.90 0.00 0.0% 45.13%
Senice Charge 1 24.26 24.26 1 24.26 24.26 0.00 0.0% 18.91%
Senice Charge Rate Adder(s) 1 0.00 0.00 1 1.85 1.85 1.85 0.0% 1.44%
Senice Charge Rate Rider(s) 1 0.00 0.00 1 4.59 4.59 4.59 0.0% 3.58%
Distribution Volumetric Rate 800 0.0104 8.32 800 0.0104 8.32 0.00 0.0% 6.49%
Distribution Volumetric Rate Adder(s) 800 -0.0035 -2.80 800 -0.0035 -2.80 0.00 0.0% -2.18%
Low Voltage Volumetric Rate 800 0.0030 2.40 800 0.0030 2.40 0.00 0.0% 1.87%
Distribution Volumetric Rate Rider(s) 800 0.0000 0.00 800 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00%

Total: Distribution 32.18 38.62 6.44 20.0% | 30.10%
Retail Transmission Rate — Network Senice Rate 852 0.0055 4.69 852 0.0055 4.69 0.00 0.0% 3.65%
Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Senice Rate 852 0.0013 1.11 852 0.0013 1.11 0.00 0.0% 0.86%

Total: Retail Transmission 5.79 5.79 0.00 0.0% 4.52%

Sub-Total: Delivery (Distribution and Retail Transmission) 37.97 44.41 6.44 17.0% | 34.62%
Wholesale Market Senice Rate 852 0.0052 4.43 852 0.0052 4.43 -0.00 (0.00% 3.45%
Rural Rate Protection Charge 852 0.0011 0.94 852 0.0011 0.94 0.00 0.0% 0.73%
Special Purpose Charge 852 0.0000 0.00 852 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00%
Standard Supply Senice — Administration Charge (if applicable) 1 0.25 0.25 1 0.25 0.25 0.00 0.0% 0.19%

Sub-Total: Regulatory 5.62 5.62 -0.00 (0.0)% 4.38%
Debt Retirement Charge (DRC) 800 0.00700 5.60 800 0.00700 5.60 0.00 0.0% 4.37%

Total Bill before Taxes 107.09 113.53 6.44 6.0% 88.50%
HST 107.09 13% 13.92 113.53 13% 14.76 0.84 6.0% 11.50%

Total Bill 121.01 128.29 7.28 6.0% | 100.00%




General Service Less Than 50 kW

Appendix c

Bill Impacts

Monthly Rates and Charges Metric |Current Rate| Applied For Rate

Senice Charge $ 43.11 43.11

Senice Charge Rate Adder(s) $ 2.16

Senice Charge Rate Rider(s) $ - 5.31

Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0082 0.0082

Distribution Volumetric Rate Adder(s) $/kWh |- 0.0028 0.0028

Low Voltage Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0027 0.0027

Distribution Volumetric Rate Rider(s) $/kWh

Retail Transmission Rate — Network Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0050 0.0050

Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0011 0.0011

Wholesale Market Senice Rate $/kWh 0.0052 0.0052

Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 0.0011 0.0011

Special Purpose Charge $/kWh

Standard Supply Senice — Administration Charge (if applicable) $/kWh 0.25 0.25

Consumption 2,000  kWh 0 kw Loss Factor 1.0642 |

RPP Tier One 750 kWh Load Factor

General Service Less Than 50 kKW |veume| ™F S [ votume | YE oSt s % |rommt sin
Energy First Tier (kWh) 750 0.0650 48.75 750 0.0650 48.75 0.00 0.0% 17.86%
Energy Second Tier (kWh) 1,379 0.0750 103.43 1,379 0.0750 103.43 0.00 0.0% 37.90%

Sub-Total: Energy 152.18 152.18 0.00 0.0% | 55.76%
Senice Charge 1 43.11 43.11 1 43.11 43.11 0.00 0.0% 14.70%
Senice Charge Rate Adder(s) 1 0.00 0.00 1 2.16 2.16 2.16 0.0% 0.74%
Senice Charge Rate Rider(s) 1 0.00 0.00 1 5.31 5.31 5.31 0.0% 1.81%
Distribution Volumetric Rate 2,000 0.0082 16.40 2,000 0.0082 16.40 0.00 0.0% 5.59%
Distribution Volumetric Rate Adder(s) 2,000 -0.0028 -5.60 2,000 -0.0028 -5.60 0.00 0.0% -1.91%
Low Voltage Volumetric Rate 2,000 0.0027 5.40 2,000 0.0027 5.40 0.00 0.0% 1.84%
Distribution Volumetric Rate Rider(s) 2,000 0.0000 0.00 2,000 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00%

Total: Distribution 59.31 66.78 7.47 12.6% | 22.76%
Retail Transmission Rate — Network Senvice Rate 2,129 0.0050 10.65 2,129 0.0050 10.65 0.00 0.0% 3.63%
Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Senice Rate 2,129 0.0011 2.34 2,129 0.0011 2.34 0.00 0.0% 0.80%

Total: Retail Transmission 12.99 12.99 0.00 0.0% 4.43%

Sub-Total: Delivery (Distribution and Retail Transmission) 72.30 79.77 7.47 10.3% | 27.19%
Wholesale Market Senice Rate 2,129 0.0052 11.07 2,129 0.0052 11.07 -0.00 (0.0)% 3.77%
Rural Rate Protection Charge 2,129 0.0011 2.34 2,129 0.0011 2.34 0.00 0.0% 0.80%
Special Purpose Charge 2,129 0.0000 0.00 2,129 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00%
Standard Supply Senice — Administration Charge (if applicable) 1 0.25 0.25 1 0.25 0.25 0.00 0.0% 0.09%

Sub-Total: Regulatory 13.66 13.66 -0.00 (0.0)% | 4.66%
Debt Retirement Charge (DRC) 2,000 0.00700 14.00 2,000 0.00700 14.00 0.00 0.0% 4.77%

Total Bill before Taxes 252.14 259.61 7.47 3.0% | 88.50%
HST 252.14 13% 32.78 259.61 13% 33.75 0.97 3.0% 11.50%

Total Bill 284.92 293.36 8.44 3.0% | 100.00%
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